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From: Horn, J.A. (ITC)

To: Wormeester, H. (TNW)

Cc: Faculty Council (ITC); Becht, J.G.M. (LISA); Dopheide, E.J.M. (ITC)
Subject: Re: Enrolment moment for semester 2

Date: donderdag 12 september 2019 08:22:00

Attachments: image001.png

Dear Herbert,
As promised, yesterday afternoon the ITC Faculty Council discussed the above issue.

Additionally, we asked the ITC Education Manager (Emile Dopheide) for his thoughts on
the matter.

As expected, the issue was a well known one with the Educational management
department, as it had been discussed rather extensively within the PIA forum.

It was also established that (at present) ITC is not intending to offer the possibility of a
February enrollment for its two MSc programmes.

Notwithstanding this position, ITC has already forwarded its stance, which is fundamentally
that rather than restructuring the educational timetable (with the resulting conflict with
the school holiday week), the root cause of the difficulty, namely the lack of available
student accommodation for the February participants, should be solved.

In conclusion the ITC Faculty Council expresses concern about the rescheduling of the
MSc programme and its intake period and encourages steps to be taken to solve the
student housing shortage that leads to the problem in the first place.

With regards

John Horn
Chair, ITC Faculty Council

From: Horn, J.A. (ITC)

Sent: 02 September 2019 12:49

To: Wormeester, H. (TNW)

Subject: RE: Enrolment moment for semester 2

Dear Herbert,

First of all, thank you so much for the valuable opportunity to meet last week. As, always, |
learned a lot.

Regarding the ‘Enrolment moment for semester 2°, | have [placed this on our agenda for the ITC
Faculty Council meeting of Wednesday 1th September.

| will try hard to send you our response the next day.

Regards
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John

From: Wormeester, H. (TNW) <h.wormeester@utwente.nl>

Sent: Monday, September 2, 2019 12:43 PM

To: Olde Engberink, G.W.M. (SP) <g.w.m.oldeengberink@utwente.nl>; Becht, J.G.M. (LISA)
<j.g.m.becht@utwente.nl>; Groot, J.A.C. de (LISA) <j.a.c.degroot@utwente.nl>; Hetharia, M.
(CES) <m.hetharia@utwente.nl>; Colenbrander, A.A. (M&C) <a.a.colenbrander@utwente.nl>;
Kuil, C.A. van der (M&C) <c.a.vanderkuil@utwente.nl>; Aukes, E.J. (BMS)
<e.j.aukes@utwente.nl>; Hagen, R. (Rianne, Student B-ID) <r.hagen@student.utwente.nl>; Otter,
W.K. den (ET) <w.k.denotter@utwente.nl>; Wittenstrom, B.K. (Beck, Student B-ATLAS,M-EE)
<b.k.wittenstrom@student.utwente.nl>; Horn, J.A. (ITC) <j.a.horn@utwente.nl>; Meijer, T.M.J.
(EWI) <t.m.j.meijer@utwente.nl>

Cc: Tijink-Zinad, L. (SP) <Ltijink@utwente.nl>

Subject: RE: Enrolment moment for semester 2

Dear all,

Thanks once again for the issues raised and comments given last Wednesday. We send around

2nd

the document enrollment moment semester as the current advices are quite diverse. We

would appreciate your position (or at least issues you think will be important). To be able to take
these into account, we would have them preferable September 10t or at the latest September

17 I know this is a horrible schedule but | appreciate any effort from your side to get to a well-
founded decision. To shorten the communication you may also send your comments to the chair
of the responsible committee, Hanneke Becht j.g.m.becht@utwente.nl.

Best regards

Herbert Wormeester

From: Olde Engberink, G.W.M. (SP) <g.w.m.oldeengberink@utwente.nl>

Sent: vrijdag 30 augustus 2019 10:01

To: Becht, J.G.M. (LISA) <j.g.m.becht@utwente.nl>; Groot, J.A.C. de (LISA)
<j.a.c.degroot@utwente.nl>; Hetharia, M. (CES) <m.hetharia@utwente.nl>; Colenbrander, A.A.
(M&C) <a.a.colenbrander@utwente.nl>; Kuil, C.A. van der (M&C) <c.a.vanderkuil@utwente.nl>;
Aukes, E.J. (BMS) <e.j.aukes@utwente.nl>; Hagen, R. (Rianne, Student B-ID)
<r.hagen@student.utwente.nl>; Otter, W.K. den (ET) <w.k.denotter@utwente.nl>; Wittenstrom,
B.K. (Beck, Student B-ATLAS,M-EE) <b.k.wittenstrom@student.utwente.nl>; Horn, J.A. (ITC)
<j.a.horn@utwente.nl>; Meijer, T.M.J. (EWI) <t.m.].meijer@utwente.nl>

Cc: Wormeester, H. (TNW) <h.wormeester@utwente.nl>; Tijink-Zinad, L. (SP)
<Ltijink@utwente.nl>

Subject: Enrolment moment for semester 2

Goodmorning,

Please find enclosed the documents regarding ‘Enrolment moment for semester 2" as promised
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in the meeting last Wednesday.

Again, you and your colleagues are welcome at the UT participate event on Wednesday

September 251 (13.00 — 17.30 hrs.)!

Regards, Irena

Irena Olde Engberink
Griffier Universiteitsraad

UNIVERSITEIT TWENTE. / Universiteitsraad / Gebouw de Spiegel, kamer 411 / Postbus 217, 7500 AE Enschede / Bezoekadres:
Drienerlolaan 5, 7522 NB Enschede / Tel. 053-4892027 / Mobiel 06-28240657 / E-mail g.w.m.oldeengberink@utwente.nl /
www.utwente.nl/uraad
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